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From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Tue 4/21/2020 11:32:37 AM

Subject: FW: Invitation to HSC Audio meeting 22/4/20

Received: Tue 4/21/2020 11:32:37 AM

From: ICECINN)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 April 2020 13:32:34 (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlin, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Vienna
To: '

) ; IS D 512 5.1.20

Subject: FW: Invitation to HSC Audio meeting 22/4/20

van: B @ec. europa.eu

Verzonden: dinsdag 21 april 2020 13:32:26 (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlijn, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Wenen

Aan:

R o c.rops.cu

Onderwerp: Invitation to HSC Audio meeting 22/4/20

Dear Members of the Health Security Committee,
Dear colleagues,

You are invited to the audio meeting of the HSC on the COVID-19 outbreak, on Wednesday 22/4/2020 at 14:00 Luxembourg time.

Chair: , Head of Unit, Unit C3 Crisis management and preparedness in health, DG SANTE

Draft agenda:

ill

LasE SR

Exit strategies

EU-level activities related to sero-epidemiologic studies for COVID-19
Vaccine development for COVID-19

COVID-19 containment measures in air transport

Update on risk communication (ComNet)

To participate, please register using the link below:
https://europaevent.webex.com/europaevent/onstage/g.php?MTID=e79dbc148ef981a792fe1296c83daSf02

Given the high number of participants, we would like to kindly ask you to consider downloading the app (linked below) or to use
computers combined with phone conference systems. Please avoid using landlines. Install the smart phone app: from your device,
download the WebEx app: Android | Apple iOS

Best regards,



